From:

Sent: 29 January 2020 10:20

To: Planning

Subject: APPLICATION NO 2019/5756/P .
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

OBJECTION

Dear Sir/Madam

We live on Highgate hill, sl W< live opposite the proposed
permanent gateway for Channing Junior School, 1, Highgate High St,
London N6 SIR.

T object to the application of this planning based on the following reasons
as follows:

The destruction of a historic feature of Highgate, the aesthetic break of a
beautiful grand wall.

The increase of traffic turning into Channing school will cause and currently
does, create a problem with traftic flow and pollution.

The loss of parking which is much needed.

Vehicles crossing over a main residential path, a problem with safety.
Channing School taking advantage, we were told that this wall was
only temporary and that it would be replaced brick by brick. Lies.

As their neighbour we have had to endure too much. We have

totally lost patience and understanding with their building works. We have
suffered for over 10 years with these endless works. Enough.

Yours Sincerely




